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EzLyna (LKKAuto)

From: EzLyna (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 3 August 2023 10:59 AM
To: Darren Ng
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: VIDEO FOOTAGE / YR VEH NO:SKE6565R / OUR REF: CC4/III22012476/pa3 

/DOA:12.12.2022

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Darren, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We have forwarded your client’s video footage to our principal.  Based on the video footage, our principal in view that 
your client has made an early right turn and caused the collision.  As such we are unable to consider your client’s 
claim.  Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 

Ezlyna Eng | Case Handler   

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6841-6051 | email: Ezlyna@lkkauto.com |  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Darren Ng <claims@teamworkgarage.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 6:03 PM 
To: EzLyna (LKKAuto) <ezlyna@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: VIDEO FOOTAGE / YR VEH NO:SKE6565R / OUR REF: CC4/III22012476/pa3 /DOA:12.12.2022 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Ezlyna, 
 
Please refer to attached video. 
 
 
 
Regards 
Darren 
68442475 
BLK 53 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK 
UBI AVE 1 #01-24 
S(408934) 
 

From: EzLyna (LKKAuto) 
Sent: Tuesday, 27 December 2022 1:21 pm 
To: TEAMWORKGARAGE 
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Cc: Admin A 
Subject: VIDEO FOOTAGE / YR VEH NO:SKE6565R / OUR REF: CC4/III22012476/pa3 /DOA:12.12.2022 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
This case is under investigation.  We would appreciate if you could share the video footage of this accident with us. 
 
Your kind reply is much appreciated.  Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
Ezlyna Eng | Case Handler   
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
phone: 6841-6051 | email: Ezlyna@lkkauto.com |  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 


